HINKSON CREEK COLLABORATIVE ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT ACTION TEAM Meeting Minutes June 21, 2019 9:00 am MU General Services Building 185

Action Team Members Present: Jon White, Tom Ratermann, Bill Florea, Kori Thompson, Caleb Knerr

Staff Present: John Mehuys, Lynne Hooper, Laura Wiseman, Maggie Jones, Brett O'Brien, Ted Haeussler

Others Present: Virginia Trauth, Dr. Kathleen Trauth, Nick Muenks

- 1. CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 9:07 am by Kori Thompson.
- 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Agenda was approved.
- 3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING May minutes were approved.

4. AGENDA ITEMS

- Infiltronics Stormwater Quality Treatment Device
 - Dr. Kathleen Trauth and Virginia Trauth gave a short presentation on the Infiltronics Stormwater Quality Treatment Device. Information presented included a brief history of the company, the theory behind the design of the device, and a case study of the first installation with preliminary results. The presentation was followed by a short Q&A session.
- Stakeholder or Science Team Updates
 - o Stakeholder
 - Stakeholders met on June 19th.
 - Topics of discussion included the Annual Report and a potential fall tour.
 - The stakeholders have requested a project list that includes a link and/or short summary for other projects that have been completed by the MS4 partners so that they can include in the annual report.
 - Stakeholders discussed the Senate Bill that took away regulatory authority for CAFO's away from local governments.
 - o Science Team
 - The Science Team met on June 4th.
 - Rob Jacobson provided an update on his sediment/physical habitat assessment cluster analysis.
 - Review of the Science Strategy document with the intent to update was assigned as a homework item.
 - o Riparian Subcommittee June's meeting was canceled
 - NRCS has no updates

• Actions Updates/Proposals

- Fall Land Management Workshop
 - To be September 28th in City Council Chambers from 8-1:30 PM
 - Tentative Agenda has been set. Working to finalize flyer. No mailings.
 - City's Office of Sustainability will be presenting.
 - 150 Capacity
- Macroinvertebrate Data Mining Study
 - Has been scored , but not placed on the agenda for the County Commissioners
- Opinion Page Piece
 - It is still in progress
- Forum Level Spreader Signage
 - The City is working on the design for new signage for the Forum Level Spreader and Diverter Box.
- Process for bringing potential studies forward
 - Kori discussed in general the different actions/studies/monitoring that the City will be working towards in the next few years as part of the IMP, CAAP, etc. In terms of process for bringing these various items forward, it was decided that communication with each group to educate them and make them aware of the work was the best solution.
- o Next Steps

• Regulatory Update

 Nick Muenks provided a regulator update including the status of the EPA's review of the Missouri's proposed Water Quality Standards. The next Triennial Review is pending EPA's decision and will likely focus on stakeholder concerns.

5. ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMENTS

None

6. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING (July 19, 2019)

- None
- 7. ADJOURN Meeting adjourned at 10:01 a.m.